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Item1 Cover Page

A. Name: Springbank Value Partners, L.P.
Business address: 116 Newtown Road, Hampton Bays, NY 11946
Contact information: Phone: 917 836-9480
Website address: None

Date of the brochure: February 12, 2014

Springbank Value Partners, L.P., is a New York limited partnership. The general partners of
Springbank Value Partners, L.P., are SBVP, LLC, and Springbank Capital, LLC. SBVP, LLC, is a
New York, sole-member limited liability company. The managing member of SBVP, LLC, is Timothy
J. Curro. Mr. Curro’s email address is tcurro@vhlp.net. Springbank Capital, LLC, is a North Carolina
limited liability company. The managing member of Springbank Capital, LLC, is G. Ashby McElveen.
Mr. McElveen’s email address is ashbymciv@gmail.com.

Importance of managing general partner. The success of the partnership depends to a great extent on
the ability and experience of the managing general partner, SBVP, LLC, and specifically its managing
member, Timothy J. Curro. No assurance can be given that the managing general partner will generate
any net capital appreciation.

B. This brochure provides information about the qualifications and business practices of
Springbank Value Partners, L.P. If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure,
please contact us at 917 836-9480 and/or tcurro@vhlp.net. The information in this brochure has
not been approved or verified by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission or by
any state securities authority.

Additional information about Springbank Value Partners, L.P. also is available on the SEC’s
website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

C. If, in the course of its business operations, disclosures, or communications, Springbank Value Partners,
L.P., refers to itself as a “registered investment adviser” or describes itself as being “registered,” such
references or descriptions do not imply a certain level of skill or training.
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Item 2 Material Changes

This brochure dated February 12, 2014 is the partnership’s most recent Form ADV Part 2 brochure
prepared according to the SEC’s requirements and rules. The only material change that occurred to this
brochure since our previous brochure dated March 6, 2013 is that the partnership’s address changed from
366 Broadway, Ste. 5C, New York, NY, 10013 to the new address shown on page one of this amended
brochure. The new address can be confirmed at http://www.dos.ny.gov/corps/bus_entity_search.html by
entering “Springbank Value Partners, L.P.” in the “Search Criteria” section.

Pursuant to SEC Rules, the partnership will ensure that you receive a summary of any material changes to
this and subsequent brochures within 90 days of the close of the partnership’s fiscal year. Additional
ongoing disclosure information about material changes will be provided as necessary.

The partnership will provide you with a new brochure as necessary based on changes or new information,
at any time, without charge.

The brochure is also available via the SEC’s www.adviserinfo.sec.gov web site.
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Item 4 Advisory Business
A. Description of Springbank Value Partners, L.P.

Springbank Value Partners, L.P. is a New York limited partnership. It received its Certificate of
Limited Partnership on August 9, 2002. The general partners of Springbank Value Partners, L.P., are
SBVP, LLC, and Springbank Capital, LLC. SBVP, LLC, is the managing general partner of the
partnership. SBVP, LLC, was formed on September 26, 2002, and is a sole-member limited liability
company. The managing member of SBVP, LLC is Timothy J. Curro. Mr. Curro has had over 25 years
of experience in the securities industry. Mr. Curro also has been the managing member of the general
partner of Value Holdings, L.P., an SEC-registered New York limited partnership organized in July,
1995. Springbank Capital, LLC, was formed on December 20, 2000. The managing member of
Springbank Capital, LLC, is G. Ashby McElveen. Mr. McElveen has had over 10 years of experience
in the securities industry.

The partnership’s primary investment objective is to achieve capital preservation by investing and
trading in securities. Consistent with that conservative objective, the partnership seeks long-term
capital appreciation. There can be no assurance that capital preservation or appreciation will be
achieved.

The general partners have full, complete and exclusive management control of the partnership. SBVP,
LLC, as the managing general partner, has the power to buy and sell securities, to conduct a margin
account, to employ persons to assist in the operation of the partnership, including brokers, accountants
and attorneys, and to incur expenses on behalf of the partnership as deemed necessary or desirable in
its operation. Springbank Capital, LLC, has the power to market, raise capital, to employ persons to
assist in marketing and raising capital for the partnership, and to incur expenses on behalf of the
partnership as deemed necessary or desirable in its marketing or capital raising.

The general partners are permitted to conduct, participate in, and/or receive compensation in respect of
other endeavors including endeavors involving securities. However, the partnership prohibits personal
securities trades, including options, futures, and warrants, by all personnel, including Mr. Curro and
Mr. McElveen.

Mr. Curro’s more than 25 years of experience in the securities industry include approximately 13 years
as the managing member of the managing general partner of the partnership and approximately 19
years as the managing member of the general partner of Value Holdings, L.P. Mr. Curro divides his
time devoted to these two endeavors approximately equally.

Mr. Curro was a general partner with Omega Advisors, Inc. from March, 1993, through March, 1994,
At Omega, he focused on investments in special situations and energy. From May, 1985, through
February, 1993, Mr. Curro was a vice president in the equity research departments of Lehman
Brothers, Credit Suisse First Boston, and UBS Securities, Inc. At Lehman Brothers, Mr. Curro focused
on special situations and energy securities. At First Boston and UBS, Mr. Curro focused on energy
securities. He was named to Institutional Investor’s “All America” research team in 1991 and 1992.
Mr. Curro returned to UBS Securities from April, 1994, through May, 1995, focusing on special
situations, prior to organizing the partnership.

In 1996 and 1997, simultaneous with operating the partnership, Mr. Curro was employed as a vice
president at Oppenheimer Capital Corp. and as an expert witness for Ballard Spahr, LLP. At
Oppenheimer, Mr. Curro was a portfolio manager investing in small capitalization domestic equities.
Mr. Curro’s expert witness work for Ballard Spahr involved the provision of research and analysis in
the defense of a domestic oil and gas exploration company.

Mr. Curro is a Phi Beta Kappa graduate of the University of California, Davis, where he graduated
summa cum laude in economics and magna cum laude in English in September, 1983. He earned a
Master of Business Administration in December, 1984, from the University of California, Berkeley,
where he wrote “Analysis of Petroleum Company Equity Value.”
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Mr. McElveen has been self-employed as an independent investment consultant since August, 2011.
From March, 2011 through July, 2011, Mr. McElveen was employed as a portfolio consultant for
Makena Capital Management, LLC, a fund of funds based in Menlo Park, CA. From September, 2009,
through December, 2010, Mr. McElveen was an independent consultant for real estate private equity
firms in the San Francisco bay area. From September, 2006, through April, 2009, Mr. McElveen was
an Associate Director of Acquisitions and Portfolio Management for DivcoWest Real Estate
Investments, a real estate private equity firm. From August, 2004, through July, 2006, Mr. McElveen
was an investment associate at Stanford Management Company, which manages Stanford University’s
endowment. From July, 2001, through July, 2004, Mr. McElveen worked in the real estate investment
banking group of Morgan Stanley, and invested capital of the Morgan Stanley Real Estate Fund
(“MSREF”). Mr. McElveen graduated with distinction from the University of North Carolina, Chapel
Hill, with a Bachelor of Arts in Modern European History in May, 2001.

Service Offered by the Partnership

The partnership’s investment objective is to achieve capital preservation of assets by investing and
trading in securities. Consistent with that conservative objective, the partnership seeks significant long-
term appreciation. The partnership invests primarily in securities trading at a discount to their “intrinsic
value” as determined by the managing general partner, and that generate significant free cash flow, as
defined by the managing general partner. These securities include, and are limited to, marketable
securities of financially solvent companies, including small to medium size companies that may thinly
trade. The partnership also, to a limited degree, engages in arbitrage transactions and sells short
securities determined by the managing general partner to be overvalued. In general, the partnership
uses such techniques both to (i) capture the potential for growth and/or current income as suggested by
the managing general partner’s research and (ii) hedge the partnership’s investments to facilitate the
exploitation of investment opportunities with an acceptable degree of risk. The partnership does not
invest in “hot issues”. The partnership may utilize put and call options (exchange listed and unlisted) in
a manner intended to reduce partnership risk.

The partnership may purchase securities on margin or otherwise employ leverage in its investment
activities. The partnership may sell securities not owned by it (“short sales”); however, “short selling”
does not account for a significant portion of the partnership’s investment activities.

The partnership’s investment exposure may vary from a highly liquid status to a fully invested status
depending on market conditions and investment selections. The partnership, at times, uses hedging
techniques to attain its investment objective. Current income is not an investment objective.

The partnership invests primarily in companies that meet many or all of the following criteria: (1)
Significant free cash flow (cash flow after dividends and minimum capital spending required to sustain
plant and equipment) as percentage of revenue, which leads to sustainable growth; (2) Increasing free
cash flow and earnings; (3) Low-debt balance sheets (based on fixed-charge coverage and the ratio of
debt-to-total capital), which can lead to free cash flow accretion through business expansion,
acquisitions, or other accretive actions; (4) Shareholder managements; (5) Significant market share; (6)
Attractive valuation based on earnings, cash flow and EBITDA (earnings before net interest expense,
taxes and depreciation & amortization); (7) Presence of a catalyst, such as an unappreciated
demographic or industry trend, a change in key personnel, regulatory change, or entry into a
complementary business; and (8) Market values on initial investment in the range of $200 million to $2
billion.

The Partnership’s stock selection process initially focuses on finding businesses that exhibit sound
fundamentals, namely, consistent growth in revenue and earnings over a period of years while
maintaining a strong balance sheet. The businesses must be managed by executives who have a record
of acting as a fiduciary for shareholders. After these businesses are found, their financial statements are
rigorously analyzed and detailed models projecting future results are constructed. Each company’s
model becomes part of a large database to enable rigorous comparisons among approximately one
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hundred companies. Each company receives a score based on its relative rankings in three categories:
valuation, business fundamentals and growth. The following table lists these criteria, which are subject
to change. Weightings are given to each criterion in determining a company’s score. If an investment
prospect scores within the top quartile, additional analysis is conducted, typically participation in
meetings and conference calls with management and additional competitive analysis.

Figure 1 Investment Criteria for Springbank Value Partners, L.P.

Valuation Business Fundamentals Growth

« Forecast price based on historical < Financial leverage = Sustainable growth rate
EBITDA multiples « Cash flow return on assets « Estimated cash flow per

» Forecast price based on historical « Net margin share
free cash flow multiples « Free cash flow as a percentage

e EBITDA multiple of revenue

 Free cash flow multiple « Change in cash flow return on

= Leveraged acquisition value assets

< Change in net margin

Although the partnership makes the majority of its investments in long positions of domestic common
stocks meeting many of the above criteria, the managing general partner has discretion to invest in
companies that do not meet any of these criteria, as well as to make short sales of securities. The
partnership may also invest in other publicly traded business interests, including put and call options
(exchange listed and unlisted), warrants, debt instruments and money market instruments and in all
rights and options relating thereto and, for hedging purposes, may enter into transactions in futures
contracts on financial instruments and on options on stocks and stock indices.

The partnership may sell securities not owned by it; however, “short selling” is not expected to account
for a significant portion of the partnership’s investment activities. Prospective limited partners should
be aware that the potential risks inherent in short selling securities are greater than virtually any other
type of securities trading or investing. An investor can lose more than the capital invested. However,
the liability of the limited partner in the partnership is limited to his/her capital invested in the
partnership.

The managing general partner’s approach to investing is based on fundamental analysis: company-
specific or industry-specific (“bottom up”) considerations rather than technical analysis or market
judgments. Such an approach generally is not dependent upon the direction, valuation parameters or
expectation of broader stock market averages. However, the partnership’s systematic risk, or, beta (the
historical percentage change in a portfolio given a change in the broader market) is likely to range
between 0.5 and 1.0.

Investing in securities using company-specific considerations requires in-depth analysis. The managing
general partner works to: (a) understand as fully as possible the fundamental characteristics of the
companies whose securities in which he is investing, primarily utilizing reports filed by companies
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, reports written by securities analysts, and meetings or
conference calls with management, suppliers or customers; (b) evaluate the potential returns of
investing in the securities under review; and (c) assess any offsetting risks and how such risks may be
mitigated. The potential risks and returns of investment positions are continually monitored in light of
any fundamental changes in the underlying companies.

While capital appreciation is an objective of the partnership, the managing general partner strongly
believes in the importance of capital preservation. Capital will be allocated to investments only as
specific ideas are generated. If there are an insufficient number of ideas, then capital will be held in
reserve as cash or by investing in U.S. Treasury securities of a short-term maturity.



The partnership my also buy and sell commaodity interests; however, such activity is not expected to
account for a significant portion of the partnership’s investment activities. The partnership will not
enter into commadity futures and commodity options contracts for which the aggregate initial margin
and premiums exceed 10% of the fair market value of the partnership’s assets, after taking into account
unrealized profits and unrealized losses on any such contracts it has entered into.

The partnership may purchase securities on margin or otherwise employ leverage in its investment
activities. The partnership’s investment exposure varies from a highly liquid status to a fully invested
status depending on market conditions and investment selections. The partnership, at times, uses
hedging techniques to attain its investment objective. Current income is not an investment objective
and any current income derived from the portfolio will be incidental.

The partnership may at times concentrate as much as 40% of the partnership’s total assets in a single
industry, but may not invest more than 20% of the partnership’s assets in any single issuer, except as
otherwise prohibited by applicable law. To the extent that the partnership’s assets are invested in a
smaller number of issues, there may be a greater risk in an investment in the partnership than in a
diversified investment portfolio.

a. Short Selling. The partnership’s primary focus is to invest in long positions. However, the
managing general partner will also focus on shorting equity securities of companies that are
fundamentally weak or deteriorating due to a number of factors including, but not limited to: loss
of key customer(s) or supplier(s), pricing or margin pressure, excessive operating and/or financial
leverage, improper management, product or process obsolescence, regulatory change, loss of
protective barriers to entry (such as patents or copyrights), and inability to exit capital-losing
businesses.

The partnership may also make short sales as a hedging device. For example, short sales may be
made to offset a potential decline in a long position or a group of long positions or to protect
against market fluctuations in the securities to be received upon the consummation of an exchange
offer or merger.

A short sale allows an investor to profit from a decline in the value of a security. To sell short, a
security is borrowed and then sold. At a later point in time an equivalent amount of the security is
purchased and used to replace the loan and thus the position is closed. Excluding the effect of
transaction costs, a profit results if the purchase price is lower than the sale price; a loss is
generated if the sale price is lower than the subsequent purchase price.

The proceeds of a short sale must be left with the broker from whom the securities are borrowed.
In addition, the short seller must also deposit with the broker an amount of cash or U.S.
Government or other securities sufficient under current margin regulations to collateralize its
obligation to replace the borrowed securities which have been sold. As a general rule, margin
regulations require that short positions be backed by collateral valued initially at not less than 50%
of the market value in cash or cash equivalents of the securities sold short. This percentage is
subject to change by the Federal Reserve Board at any time. In the event the value of the collateral
falls below the required percentage, the short seller must either post additional collateral or
liquidate its short position. During the period in which the securities are borrowed, the lender
typically retains the right to receive dividends and interest accruing to the securities. The lender
generally pays the partnership a fee (based upon prevailing interest rates) for the use of the
Partnership’s cash if the short position exceeds a certain minimum dollar amount which is set by
the lender in its sole discretion.

A short sale involves the risk of a theoretically unlimited increase in the market price of the
security. Furthermore, if the partnership has sold short the securities offered in an exchange offer
or merger and has purchased securities of the target company, the partnership is exposed to the
risk that, if the transaction is not consummated, it may suffer losses with respect to both its long
and short positions.



b. Stock Options and Stock Index Options. From time to time, the partnership may purchase or sell
(write) put and call options on stocks and stock index options. A call option is a short-term
contract (usually having a duration of nine months or less) pursuant to which the purchaser of the
call option, in return for a premium paid, has the right to buy the security underlying the option
from the writer of the call option at a specified exercise price at any time during the term of the
option. A put option is a similar contract with gives the purchaser of the put option, in return for a
premium, the right to sell the underlying security to the writer of the put option at a specified price
during the term of the option.

Purchases of call options may be made as a pure investment when the price of the underlying
securities is expected to rise, or as a hedge against a short position. Purchases of put options may
be made as a pure investment when the price of the underlying securities is expected to decline, or
as a hedge against a long position. Options on stock indices are similar to options on stock except
that, rather than the right to take or make delivery of a stock at a specified price, an option on a
stock index gives the holder the right to receive, upon exercise of the option, an amount of cash if
the closing level of the stock index upon which the option is based is greater than, in the case of a
call, or less than, in the case of a put, the exercise price of the option. The practice of investing in
put and call options may maximize the adverse impact of any economic decline to which the
partnership’s investment portfolio may be subject.

c. Portfolio Turnover. The Partnership has no definite policy with respect to portfolio turnover;
however, the managing general partner expects that the Partnership’s portfolio turnover rate will
not exceed 100%, i.e., that the value of the securities purchased or sold during the year (whichever
is less) will not exceed the average value of the partnership’s portfolio securities for the year.

d. Leverage. A partnership objective is to maintain a modest cash or cash-equivalent balance in order
to maintain flexibility and a conservative investment profile. However, instances may arise where
the Partnership may borrow money from financial intermediaries at prevailing rates of interest and
invest such funds in additional securities. For example, during a transitional period when the
partnership is investing in one or more securities and attempting to liquidate one more other
securities, borrowing may be required. Also, short sales involve trading on margin.

C. Lack of Limited Partner Influence
The partnership is an investment pool and, as such, does not tailor its investment strategy to the
individual needs of limited partners. Limited partners may not impose restrictions on investing in
certain securities or types of securities.

D. Non Participation in Wrap Fee Programs
The partnership does not participate in wrap fee programs as part of its provision of portfolio
management services.

E. Full Discretion of Client Assets
The partnership manages 100% of limited partnership assets on a discretionary basis; as of January 31,
2014, the partnership managed $54,809,370 of such assets for 33 limited partners. This amount is
based on securities prices provided by the partnership’s prime broker, Morgan Stanley, in effect at the
close of U.S. securities markets on January 31, 2014. This amount is consistent with “assets under
management” required for Item 5.F in Part 1A.

Item 5 Fees and Compensation

A. Compensation for Services
Separate capital accounts are maintained for each partner. In addition to increases or decreases in such
accounts by reason of additional contributions and/or withdrawals, capital accounts are increased or
decreased by reason of the allocation of “net income” or “net loss” of the partnership.



The “net income” or “net loss” of the partnership as of the end of each accounting period are allocated
to each partner in accordance with his/her respective interest in the partnership as of the beginning of
such accounting period. “Net income” and “net loss” of the partnership are determined on the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied
and are deemed to include net unrealized profits or losses on securities positions as of the end of each
accounting period.

If in any fiscal year a limited partner has been allocated “net income,” an amount equal to 20% of the
“net income” is, as of the end of such year, deducted from the capital account of such limited partner,
and the total amount so deducted from the capital accounts of all limited partners is allocated to the
general partners (the “special allocation”). For example, if a limited partner’s “net income” is 16% of
his/her total capital in a fiscal year, the general partners shall be allocated 20% of the 16% as the
special allocation. No special allocation is made in the event the partnership does not earn “net
income.” In the event that a limited partner retires or is required to retire from the partnership (as
discussed in the following section) at any time other than at the end of a fiscal year, such allocation is
made at the time of his/her retirement as though it were being made at the end of a fiscal year. The
general partners do not have the authority to add any amounts so deducted to the capital accounts of
any limited partner.

Inasmuch as “net income” includes unrealized appreciation of securities, the general partners’ special
allocation is credited to his/her capital account in respect to a fiscal year notwithstanding that such
appreciated securities when actually disposed of in a subsequent fiscal year may result in a lesser gain
or even a loss. No redistribution from the general partners’ accounts to the limited partners’ accounts
may be made by reason of any subsequent depreciation in security values. Further, should the
partnership experience a loss for the accounting period, such loss is subtracted from the profit in the
following accounting period(s) or added to subsequent losses in calculating future profits.

For federal income tax purposes, all items of gain, loss, deduction or credit are allocated so as to
equitably reflect allocations of net profit and net loss made under the partnership agreement, provided
that such allocations take account of each partner’s varying interest for any fiscal year and withdrawals
made under the partnership agreement.

Performance-based compensation may create an incentive for the managing general partner to make
investments or trade securities that may carry a higher degree of risk to the limited partner.

Value Holdings Management Co., LLC, a New York, sole-member LLC whose managing member is
Timothy J. Curro, and general partner Springbank Capital, LLC, together receive an asset management
fee each fiscal quarter equal to ¥ of 1 percent (1% on an annualized basis) of the asset value of the
capital account of each limited partner. The general partners, at their sole discretion, may reduce the
asset management fee for one or more limited partners. During the fiscal quarter beginning April 1,
2011, Value Holdings Management Co., LLC, received 62.1% and Springbank Capital, LLC, received
37.9% of the partnership’s management fee.

Timing of Management Fee Deductions

Value Holdings Management Co., LLC, a New York, sole-member LLC whose managing member is
Timothy J. Curro, and general partner Springbank Capital, LLC, together receive an asset management
fee each fiscal quarter equal to ¥ of 1 percent (1% on an annualized basis) of the asset value of the
capital account of each limited partner. This asset management fee is deducted from the asset value of
the capital account of each limited partner at the beginning of each fiscal quarter. Limited partners do
not have the option of being billed for fees incurred.

Other Expenses

The partnership agreement permits the general partners to incur all expenses on behalf of the
partnership which they deem necessary or desirable in their sole discretion. The general partners are
authorized to incur and pay on behalf of the partnership all expenses incurred in connection with the
offer and sale of interests in the partnership, although in practice the general partners have paid these
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expenses. The general partners are responsible for all “overhead expenses” of the partnership.
Overhead expenses consist of all reasonable expenses necessary to conduct the various recurring
routine and administrative operations of the partnership as determined by the general partners in their
sole discretion. Overhead expenses do not include legal and audit expenses and investment expenses
(i.e., expenses related to the purchase, sale or transmittal of partnership assets). Limited partners do not
incur custodian fees. Limited partners incur brokerage transaction costs. Such brokerage transaction
costs are reflected in the prices paid or received for securities that are purchased or sold. The following
two paragraphs contain addition discussion of brokerage.

Transactions for the partnership generally are allocated to brokers on the basis of best execution, and in
consideration of such brokers' provision of, or payment of the costs of, certain research or research
related products or services. Accordingly, the partnership may be deemed to be paying for research
with "soft" or commission dollars. The partnership may pay a brokerage commission in excess of that
which another broker might charge for effecting the same transaction in recognition of the value for the
brokerage, research and other research related products and services.

Section 28(e) of the 1934 Act provides a "safe harbor" to investment managers who use commission
dollars to obtain investment research and brokerage services that provide lawful and appropriate
assistance to the managing general partner in performing investment decision making responsibilities.
Conduct outside of the safe harbor afforded by section 28(e) is subject to the traditional standards of
fiduciary duty under state and federal law. The managing general partner intends that any research or
research related products provided by brokers used by the partnership are expected to come within the
safe harbor of section 28(e).

Refunds of Prepaid Fees

Limited partners are not entitled to obtain refunds of fees paid in advance if the limited partner
voluntarily closes out his or her limited partnership investment. Limited partners who are required by
the managing general partner to withdraw are entitled to obtain refunds of fees paid in advance. The
amount of the refund will be determined pro rata based on the number of months that remain in the
fiscal quarter during which the limited partner is required to exit. The managing general has never
required a limited partner to close out his or her limited partnership interest, and a limited partner has
never been refunded any prepaid fees.

The managing general partner is authorized, in its sole discretion, to expel any limited partner from the
partnership at any time, with or without cause, on not less than 20 days prior notice. The managing
general partner may, in its sole discretion, treat the death or judicial determination of incompetence of
a limited partner as a full withdrawal of such limited partner from the partnership.

Other Compensation-Related Disclosures

Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G.
Ashby McElveen do not sell, and therefore do not accept compensation for the sale of securities or
other investment products, including asset-based sales charges or service fees from the sale of mutual
funds. Therefore, no conflict of interest exists between Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC,
Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G. Ashby McElveen on the one side and the
partnership’s limited partners on the other with respect to marketable securities selected for investment
for the partnership by Mr. Curro. Further, Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank
Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G. Ashby McElveen do not recommend to the partnership’s
limited partners other brokers or agents that are not affiliated with Springbank Value Partners, L.P.,
SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, or G. Ashby McElveen. In addition, none of
the revenue received by the general partners from the limited partners derives from commissions or
other compensation for the sale of investment products recommended to the partnership’s limited
partners, including asset-based distribution fees from the sale of mutual funds, as the general partners
do not make such recommendations.
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Item 6 Performance-Based Fees

Separate capital accounts are maintained for each partner. In addition to increases or decreases in capital
account balances by reason of additional contributions and/or withdrawals, capital account balances are
increased or decreased by reason of the allocation of “net income” or “net loss” of the partnership.

The “net income” or “net loss” of the partnership as of the end of each accounting period are allocated to
each partner in accordance with his/her respective interest in the partnership as of the beginning of such
accounting period. “Net income” and “net loss” of the partnership are determined on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied and are
deemed to include net unrealized profits or losses on securities positions as of the end of each accounting
period.

If in any fiscal year a limited partner has been allocated “net income,” an amount equal to 20% of the “net
income” is, as of the end of such year, deducted from the capital account of such limited partner, and the
total amount so deducted from the capital accounts of all limited partners is allocated to the general partners
(the “special allocation™). For example, if a limited partner’s “net income” is 16% of his/her total capital in
a fiscal year, the general partners shall be allocated 20% of the 16% as the special allocation. No special
allocation is made in the event the partnership does not earn “net income.” In the event that a limited
partner retires or is required to retire from the partnership (as discussed in the following section) at any
time other than at the end of a fiscal year, such allocation is made at the time of his/her retirement as
though it were being made at the end of a fiscal year. The general partners do not have the authority to add
any amounts so deducted to the capital accounts of any limited partner.

Inasmuch as “net income” includes unrealized appreciation of securities, the general partners’ special
allocation is credited to their capital account in respect to a fiscal year notwithstanding that such
appreciated securities when actually disposed of in a subsequent fiscal year may result in a lesser gain or
even a loss. No redistribution from the general partners’ accounts to the limited partners’ accounts may be
made by reason of any subsequent depreciation in security values. Further, should the partnership
experience a loss for the accounting period, such loss is subtracted from the profit in the following
accounting period(s) or added to subsequent losses in calculating future profits.

Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G. Ashby
McElveen do not, and have never, managed both accounts that are charged a performance-based fee and
accounts that are charged another type of fee, such as an hourly or flat fee or an asset-based fee. As a result,
Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G. Ashby
McElveen do not, and have never, faced any conflicts pertaining to managing such accounts at the same
time, including an incentive to favor accounts for which performance-based fees are received.

Item 7 Types of Limited Partners

As of February 1, 2014, Springbank Value Partners, L.P., had 33 limited partners, of which 27 are high net
worth individuals, five are pooled investment vehicles, and one is an individual. Included in the 33 limited
partners, Mr. Curro is a high net worth individual limited partner.

The partnership’s limited partners as of February 1, 2014 have been continuous investors in the partnership
for an average of 10 years and a median of 11 years. No limited partners have capital account balances
exceeding $5 million. One limited partner and one general partner have capital account balances exceeding
5% of partnership capital.

To open a limited partnership investment with the partnership, an investor must represent, warrant,
acknowledge and agree that either:

(1) He/she is a natural person whose individual net worth, or joint net worth with that of his/her spouse, at
the time of his/her purchase exceeds $1,000,000, excluding the value of his/her primary residence. (A
mortgage or indebtedness on the primary residence does not count against net worth except to the extent
that the indebtedness exceeds the fair market value of the residence.);
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(2) He/she is a natural person whose individual income was in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most
recent years or whose joint income with his/her spouse was in excess of $300,000 in each of the two most
recent years, and he/she has a reasonable expectation of reaching the same income level in the current year;
(3) Itis a corporation, Massachusetts or similar business trust, or partnership, was not formed for the
specific purpose of acquiring an interest in the partnership, and has total assets in excess of $5,000,000;

(4) Itis an irrevocable trust (other than a Massachusetts or similar business trust) with total assets in excess
of $5,000,000, was not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring an interest in the partnership, and
whose purchase of an interest in the partnership is directed by a person who has such knowledge and
experience in financial and business matters that he is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an
investment in the partnership;

(5) Itis a corporation, Massachusetts or similar business trust, or partnership, of which each of the equity
owners therein meets either the first or second test set forth earlier in this paragraph; or

(6) It is a revocable trust, the grantor of which meets either the first or second test set forth earlier in this
paragraph.

The new limited partner also must represent, warrant, acknowledge and agree, knowing that the partnership
and the managing general partner will expressly rely on the truth of such representation, warranty,
acknowledgment and agreement, that:

(1) Helshe is a person who is able to bear the economic risk of the complete loss of his/her investment in
the partnership;

(2) Helshe has received and carefully read the limited partnership agreement, and by virtue of his/her
knowledge and experience in business and financial affairs or that of his/her financial adviser, if any, who
has been designated by the undersigned, is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in
the Partnership;

(3) Helshe has been given the opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the managing
general partner or persons acting on the managing general partner’s behalf concerning the terms and
conditions of the offering and the partnership’s business and to conduct any other investigation of due
diligence nature to his/her satisfaction;

(4) He/she understands that all documents, records and books pertaining to this investment have been
made available for inspection by his/her attorney and/or accountant and/or financial adviser and himself,
and that the books and records of the partnership will be available upon reasonable notice for inspection
during reasonable business hours at the partnership’s principal place of business;

(5) He/she will be acquiring the limited partner interest for investment, for his/her own account and not for
the interest or any other person and not for distribution or resale to others. He/she understands that the
limited partner interests have not been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”)
and he/she agrees that his/her interest in the partnership may not be sold, transferred, or otherwise disposed
of except pursuant to an exemption for registration under the Act. He/she will not assign his/her interest in
the partnership or any beneficial interest therein, in whole or in part, to any other person, nor will he/she be
entitled to substitute for himself/herself as a limited partner any other person except pursuant to an
exemption for registration under the Act;

(6) He/she understands the effect of the limitations on disposition and of his/her representation that his/her
interest in the partnership will not be resold without an exemption from registration under the Act being
available. He/she understands that transfers can be made only pursuant to an exemption for registration
under the Act;

(7) He understands, however, that none of the restrictions set forth in (5) above affect his/her right to retire
from the partnership upon the terms and conditions set forth in the limited partnership agreement; and

(8) No person is acting or authorized to act as his/her financial adviser in connection with his/her capital
contribution, except as set forth on the last page of the partnership agreement.

A new limited partner also must acknowledge that he/she understands the meaning and legal consequences
of the representations and warranties, and he/she hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the
partnership, each limited partner thereof and the general partners, and its respective officers, directors,
controlling persons, agents and employees, from and against any and all loss, damage or liability due to or
arising out of a breach of any such representation or warranty. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, no
representation, warranty, acknowledgment or agreement made in the partnership agreement by the new
limited partner shall in any manner be deemed to constitute a waiver of any rights granted to him under

12



federal or state securities laws. All representations and warranties contained in the partnership agreement,
and the indemnification contained in this paragraph, shall survive the acceptance of the partnership
subscription.

A new limited partner also must agree that any representation made in the partnership agreement is deemed
to be reaffirmed by him/her at any time the new limited partner makes an additional capital contribution to
the partnership, without the need to execute or re-execute any additional document, the act of making such
additional contribution to be deemed evidence of such reaffirmation.

A new limited partner also must agree that, concurrently with the execution of the partnership agreement,
the new limited partner has executed and delivered to the partnership a counterpart of the limited
partnership agreement of the partnership, to be effective upon the new limited partner’s admission as a
limited partner in the partnership.

A new limited partner also must acknowledge and agree that, after receipt of the agreement for admission
and the limited partnership agreement, the managing general partner will notify the prospective limited
partner of the date by which it will be required to transmit the amount of his/her capital contribution
subscribed to under the agreement for admission, either by electronic payment or by mail to the address
instructed by the managing general partner. Promptly after the date specified in such notice, the managing
general partner will return to each new limited partner his/her copy of the agreement for admission and
limited partnership agreement as executed by the managing general partner. As soon as practicable, the
managing general partner will advise the new limited partner of the total capitalization of the partnership
and the percentage interest therein of the new limited Partner.

A new limited partner also must agree that the agreement for admission shall inure to the benefit of and be
binding upon each of the parties hereto, his/her or its heirs and legal representatives.

The minimum initial investment by a new limited partner in the partnership is $750,000. The managing
general partner, however, has discretion to accept a lesser amount.

Item 8 Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss
A. Item 4.B, above, describes the methods of analysis and investment strategies used by the partnership in
managing assets.

Investing in securities involves risk of loss that limited partners in the partnership should be prepared
to bear. Risks are involved in investing in securities as contemplated by the partnership. Although the
partnership intends long investment positions to be its predominant investment strategy, it may from
time to time engage in trading and short selling of securities, including options. Trading is speculative,
prices are volatile, and market movements are difficult to predict. Also, because short sales involve
trading on margin, the partnership’s strategies may involve greater risk than investments based on
unleveraged long positions. The managing general partner believes that in many instances, however,
that short sales can reduce portfolio risk. Nevertheless, the purchase of an interest in the partnership
requires the ability and willingness to accept the risk of total loss.

An investment in the partnership involves a high degree of risk. In making such an investment,
prospective investors should carefully consider, among other factors, the following risk factors
concerning the partnership:

1. The partnership’s investment activities. The partnership’s securities trading and other investment
activities involve a high degree of risk. The performance of any investment is subject to numerous
factors which are neither within the control of nor predictable by the managing general partner.
Such factors include a wide range of economic, political, market, competitive and other conditions
which may affect investments in general or specific industries or companies. The partnership’s
investment objectives are based on the ability of the managing general partner to take advantage of
very short-term market trends, if desired, and the market’s volatility. Because market trends in
general and changes in market trends during a trading day cannot be predicted with any degree of
accuracy or consistency, the partnership’s performance may fluctuate substantially from period to
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period, and it is possible that the partnership may sustain substantial and continuing losses.
Furthermore, although the managing general partner intends to monitor the partnership’s
investments on an ongoing basis and will seek to structure transactions to minimize losses on any
single transaction, no assurance can be given that such efforts will be successful or that the
partnership will not sustain substantial losses on single positions. In addition, the nature of the
partnership’s investment objectives require the partnership to, at times, make very short term
transactions, with the possibility of making several transactions in one security in a single trading
day. As a result, the commissions payable by the partnership may be substantially in excess of
those normally paid by a fund comparable in size to the partnership.

Importance of managing general partner. The success of the partnership depends to a great extent
on the ability and experience of the managing general partner, SBVP, LLC, and its managing
member, Timothy J. Curro. No assurance can be given that the managing general partner will
generate any net capital appreciation. Further, the limited partners have no right to participate in
the management of the partnership.

Economic climate. The partnership’s business is, and the securities or other property in which the
partnership may invest, will be affected by general economic, market and political conditions
and/or economic or political conditions affecting particular industries or types of investments over
which the partnership has no control.

Regulations. From time to time legislation has been proposed and adopted at both the federal and
state level which could adversely affect the tax status, tax treatment and profitability of companies
in general and investment companies in particular. Such legislation includes legislation which
could discourage the type of takeover activity and tender and exchange offers that result in stock
volatility and thereby create investment opportunities for the partnership. In addition, federal tax
legislation and regulations issued by the Internal Revenue Service can significantly affect stock
volatility by the market’s reaction to changes in the tax laws, including changes in depreciation
and interest deductions.

Restrictions on partial withdrawal or withdrawal of capital. The limited partnership agreement
restricts the ability of limited partners to withdraw as limited partners or make partial or complete
withdrawals of capital from their respective capital accounts. A limited partner may only withdraw
entirely or in part from the partnership as of the end of any fiscal quarter provided that notice of
exercise of this right is given to the managing general partner at least 30 days prior to the date on
which such withdrawal is to be made, either by email or in writing. However, the managing
general partner has discretion to allow partners to withdraw on shorter notice and/or at the end of a
calendar month within the quarter.

Limited transferability. The partnership interests are subject to restrictions on transfer under the
Securities Act and state securities laws. The limited partnership agreement prevents any transfers
without the consent of the managing general partner, and, without limiting the power of the
managing general partner to withhold such consent, the managing general partner may withhold
consent if the transfer may result in adverse tax consequences to the partnership or other limited
partners and will withhold consent if the transfer will result in more than ninety-nine (99) limited
partners. Consequently, a limited partner may liquidate its investment only by withdrawing its
capital in accordance with the restrictions in the limited partnership agreement.

Removal of a limited partner: Death or incompetence of a limited partner. The managing general
partner is authorized, in its sole discretion, to expel any limited partner from the partnership at any
time, with or without cause, on not less than 20 days prior notice. The managing general partner
may, in its sole discretion, treat the death or judicial determination of incompetence of a limited
partner as a full withdrawal of such limited partner from the partnership.

Competition. All aspects of securities industry are extremely competitive. The partnership is in
competition with firms, including many large investment banking firms, that have substantially
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10.

11.

greater financial resources, more securities traders and larger research staffs than the partnership.
The competition in the business of trading securities and other instruments of the types to be
purchased and sold by the partnership is likely to increase. The partnership may also be in
competition with other firms for investment managers and personnel in the securities industry.

ERISA considerations. An investment in the partnership by an employee benefit plan could violate
the prudence, diversification, prohibited transaction or other standards of ERISA or related
provisions of the Code, particularly if partnership assets were deemed to be plan assets. Any
potential investor subject to ERISA should consult with counsel to determine whether an
investment in partnership interests is a permissible investment. Furthermore, all or a portion of any
net capital appreciation accruing to such benefit plan or to an individual retirement account
(“IRA”) could be subject to federal and state income tax as unrelated business income.

Lack of separate representation. Neither the limited partnership agreement nor any of the
agreements, contracts and arrangements between the partnership and the general partners were or
will be the result of arms-length negotiations. The investors have not been represented by separate
counsel in connection with the preparation of the limited partnership agreement or in establishing
the terms upon which the partnership interests are being offered for sale. The attorneys,
accountants and others who have performed services for the partnership in connection with the
offering memorandum and partnership agreement have been employed by the managing general
partner. Attorneys, accountants and others who will perform services for the partnership in the
future will be selected by a general partner and may also perform services for the general partners
and their affiliates, if any.

Tax Risks.

a. Status as a partnership: Absence of ruling or opinion. The partnership files for federal and
state income tax purposes as a partnership. The partnership, however, has neither applied for a
ruling from the Internal Revenue Service nor obtained an opinion of counsel on this or any
other tax issue affecting the partnership. Each limited partner of a partnership reports on its
federal income tax returns its allocable share of the net realized profit and losses of the
partnership whether or not any part of such profits are actually distributed to him. If the
partnership were to be classified as an association taxable as a corporation, its profits and
losses would be reported only by the partnership; the taxable income of the partnership would
be subject to corporate tax; and losses incurred by the partnership, if any, would only be
allowed as deductions to the partnership, rather than being passed through to the limited
partners. Distributions from the partnership would be treated as dividend income to the
limited partners to the extent of the current and accumulated earnings and profits of the
partnership.

b. Re-characterization of the general partners’ incentive allocation as a fee. The general partners
are reallocated a share of the partnership’s net capital appreciation allocable to the limited
partners for services to the partnership, and an asset management fee is allocated to Value
Holdings Management Co., LLC, and general partner Springbank Capital, LLC. If the Internal
Revenue Service were to contend successfully that some or all of the net capital appreciation
allocated to the general partners represents a “fee” for services, rather than a distributive share
of partnership income, then a portion or all of such “fee” may be non-deductible, and the
limited partners’ share of partnership income would therefore increase.

c. Other tax risks. Investors should also consider other tax risks, including the possibility: (i) that
the Internal Revenue Service will disagree with the partnership’s characterization of certain
transactions and thus re-characterize capital gains as ordinary income or ordinary losses as
capital losses; (ii) that certain losses or deductions claimed by the partnership will be
disallowed:; (iii) that a limited partner will be subject to the straddle rules because one or more
of his/her personal holdings are offset by the partnership holdings and consequently that
losses sustained on the disposition of such limited partner’s personal holdings (or partnership
holdings) will not be currently deductible but will be deferred; (iv) that a limited partner’s tax
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liability in a given year as a result of partnership operations may exceed his/her allocable
share of net capital appreciation, if any; (v) that, in a given year, even though the partnership
operated at a loss from an economic standpoint, a limited partner may be required to realize
taxable income from the partnership as a result of the limitation on the deductibility of capital
losses or due to differences between tax accounting rules and such limited partner’s allocable
share of the partnership’s net capital appreciation and net losses; and (vi) that there may be
adverse changes in the tax laws and their interpretation. In addition, an audit of the
partnership’s tax return may result in an audit of a limited partner’s individual return. In such
event, the limited partners would be responsible for the conduct of his/her audit and paying
any expenses related thereto. Furthermore, since the partnership may leverage its investments,
all or a portion of the net capital appreciation allocable to a limited partner which is an
employee benefit plan or an IRA may be subject to federal and state income tax as unrelated
business income. Similar problems may also affect any exempt organizations which become
limited partners. Limited partners should consult with their tax advisors regarding the impact
of state tax laws on their investment in the partnership.

Item 9 Disciplinary Information
Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G. Ashby
McElveen have never been sued or disciplined by any requlatory authority for any reason.

There are no legal or disciplinary events that are material to a limited partner’s or prospective limited
partner’s evaluation of Springbank Value Partners, L.P. There are no legal or disciplinary events that are
material to a limited partner’s or prospective limited partner’s evaluation of the integrity of the managing
member of the managing general partner SBVP, LLC, or of the managing member of general partner
Springbank Capital, LLC.

Items 9.A, 9.B, and 9.C

Springbank Value Partners, L.P., managing general partner SBVP, LLC, managing member of the

managing general partner Timothy J. Curro, general partner Springbank Capital, LLC, and managing

member of Springbank Capital, LLC, G. Ashby McElveen do not have any legal or disciplinary events,

specific or otherwise, presumed to be material for Item 9. In particular, Springbank Value Partners, L.P.,

SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G. Ashby McElveen have never been party

to:

A. A criminal or civil action in a domestic, foreign or military court of competent jurisdiction in which
Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Mr. Curro, and Mr.
McElveen:

1. was convicted of, or pled guilty or nolo contendere (“no contest”) to (a) any felony; (b) a
misdemeanor that involved investments or an investment-related business, fraud, false statements
or omissions, wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion;
or (c) a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses;

2. is the named subject of a pending criminal proceeding that involves an investment-related
business, fraud, false statements or omissions, wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury,
forgery, counterfeiting, extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses;
was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute or regulation; or

4. was the subject of any order, judgment, or decree permanently or temporarily enjoining, or
otherwise limiting, Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Mr.
Curro, or Mr. McElveen from engaging in any investment-related activity, or from violating any
investment-related statute, rule, or order.

B. An administrative proceeding before the SEC, any other federal regulatory agency, any state
regulatory agency, or any foreign financial regulatory authority in which your firm or a management

w

person
1. was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization to do business;
or

2. was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute or regulation and
was the subject of an order by the agency or authority
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C.

(@) denying, suspending, or revoking the authorization of Springbank Value Partners, L.P.,
SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Mr. Curro, or Mr. McElveen to act in an investment-
related business;

(b) barring or suspending Springbank Value Partners, L.P.’s, SBVP, LLC’s, Springbank Capital,
LLC’s, Mr. Curro’s, or Mr. McElveen’s association with an investment-related business;

(c) otherwise significantly limiting Springbank Value Partners, L.P.’s, SBVP, LLC’s, Springbank
Capital, LLC’s Mr. Curro’s, or Mr. McElveen’s investment-related activities; or (d) imposing
a civil money penalty of more than $2,500 on Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC,
Springbank Capital, LLC, Mr. Curro, or Mr. McElveen.

A self-regulatory organization (SRO) proceeding in which Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP,

LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Mr. Curro, or Mr. McElveen.

1. was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization to do business;
or

2. was found to have been involved in a violation of the SRO’s rules and was: (i) barred or suspended

from membership or from association with other members, or was expelled from membership; (ii)

otherwise significantly limited from investment-related activities; or (iii) fined more than $2,500.

Items 9.A, 9.B, and 9.C do not contain an exclusive list of material disciplinary events. Given that
Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G. Ashby
McElveen have never been involved in a legal or disciplinary event of any kind, the partnership is not
aware of any material fact in this regard that would negatively affect a limited partner’s or prospective
limited partner’s evaluation of Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, or
the integrity of Mr. Curro or Mr. McElveen.

Item 10 Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations

A

Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G.
Ashby McElveen are not registered, and do not have an application pending to register, as a broker-
dealer or a registered representative of a broker-dealer.

Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G.
Ashby McElveen are not registered, and do not have an application pending to register, as a futures
commission merchant, commaodity pool operator, a commodity trading advisor, or an associated person
of the foregoing entities.

Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G.
Ashby McElveen do not have any relationships or arrangements that are material to the limited

partners with any of the following related persons: (1) broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer, or
government securities dealer or broker, (2) investment company or other pooled investment vehicle
(including a mutual fund, closed-end investment company, unit investment trust, private investment
company or “hedge fund,” and offshore fund), (3) other investment adviser or financial planner, (4)
futures commission merchant, commaodity pool operator, or commodity trading advisor, (5) banking or
thrift institution, (6) accountant or accounting firm, (7) lawyer or law firm, (8) insurance company or
agency, (9) pension consultant, (10) real estate broker or dealer, (11) sponsor or syndicator of limited
partnerships.. As such no conflicts of interest are created in this regard.

Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G.
Ashby McElveen do not recommend or select other investment advisers for Springbank Value
Partners, L.P.’s limited partners. As such, no conflicts of interest exist in this regard.

Item 11 Code of Ethics, Participation in Transactions, Personal Trading

A

Code of ethics adopted pursuant to SEC rule 204A-1 or similar state rules. The partnership has adopted
a code of ethics that prohibits personal securities trades by all personnel. Consistent with the antifraud
prohibitions of Section 206 of the Investment Advisors Act, managing general partner SBVP, LLC, its
managing member Timothy J. Curro, general partner Springbank Capital, LLC, and its managing
member, G. Ashby McElveen, disclose all material conflicts between its interests and the interests of
the partnership’s limited partners. The SEC has stated that a conflict would be material if there is a
“substantial likelihood” that disclosure of the conflict would be viewed by a reasonable investor as
“significantly altering the total mix” of information available about the investment pool. The managing
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general partner will provide a copy of the partnership’s code of ethics to any limited partner or
prospective limited partner upon request.

The partnership upholds high standards of conduct in all aspects of its operations. Consistent with
Investment Advisors Act Rule 206(4)-7 (the COMPLIANCE RULE), the partnership has adopted
compliance policies and procedures designed to prevent, detect and correct violations of applicable
securities laws, and are committed to reviewing these policies and procedures periodically in an
attempt to ascertain their adequacy and the effectiveness of their implementation.

Once registered under section 203 of the Act (15 U.S.C. 80b-3), the partnership must establish,
maintain and enforce a written code of ethics that, at a minimum, includes: (1) A standard (or
standards) of business conduct that it requires of its supervised person, which standard must reflect the
partnership’s fiduciary obligations and those of its supervised person; (2) Provisions requiring the
partnership’s supervised person to comply with applicable federal securities laws; (3) Provisions that
require the partnership’s access person to report, and the partnership to review, his personal securities
transactions and holdings periodically as provided below; (4) Provisions requiring the supervised
person to report any violations of the partnership’s code of ethics promptly to its chief compliance
officer; and (5) Provisions requiring the partnership to provide its supervised person with a copy of its
code of ethics and any amendments, and requiring its supervised person to provide the partnership with
a written acknowledgment of his receipt of the code and any amendments.

Reporting requirements. (1) Holdings reports. The code of ethics requires access persons to submit to a
chief compliance officer a report of the access persons’ current securities holdings; the partnership
prohibits all personnel from personally trading or holding securities and therefore there will not be any
holdings reports. (2) Transaction reports. The code of ethics requires access persons to submit to a
chief compliance officer quarterly securities transactions reports; given that the partnership prohibits
any personal securities transactions by all personnel, there will be no transaction reports to submit, and
the partnership will not be taking advantage of the exceptions from reporting requirements provided
for in Rule 17j-1 of the Investment Company Act.

The partnership’s code of ethics prohibits the acceptance of gifts in excess of $200 by any employee of
the partnership during any fiscal quarter. It also prohibits any access person from serving as a director
of a publicly traded company. The partnership’s chief compliance officer reviews periodically, and at a
minimum once per fiscal year, the code of ethics as well as reports, if any, made pursuant to it. The
code of ethics also prohibits access persons and any other personnel of the partnership from investing
in an initial public offering ("IPO") or private placement. Under rule 204A-1, the partnership’s code of
ethics requires prompt internal reporting of any violations of the code. Violations must be reported to
the partnership’s chief compliance officer. The partnership’s access persons are allowed to own, and to
make additions to and withdrawals from, their general partnership and limited partnership investments
in the partnership and in Springbank Value Partners, L.P. Records of any additions or withdrawals will
be maintained by each partnership for a minimum of five years.

The managing member of the managing general partner, Timothy J. Curro, has investment activities
associated with Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (“Springbank™). Mr. Curro also may manage separate
accounts and other investment partnerships which may be managed similarly to the partnership,
although he does not do so currently. As a result, the partnership, Value Holdings, and other managed
accounts may purchase or sell the same equity securities, requiring an allocation of investment
opportunities among the partnership, Value Holdings, and other managed accounts. There may also be
conflicts of interest among the partnership, Value Holdings, and other managed accounts with respect
to allocation of personnel, other resources and expenses.

The managing general partner will resolve all conflicts of interest in good faith and on a fair and
equitable basis. Investment opportunities and the purchases or sales of equity securities generally will
be allocated taking into consideration the differing investment objectives of, the capital made available
for each investment situation by, and the differing tax status of the partnership, Value Holdings, and
other managed accounts, if any. Because they may have different investment objectives or due to other
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considerations, the partnership, Value Holdings, and other managed accounts may at any time, and
from time to time, take different, even opposite, positions with respect to particular purchases or sales
of stocks or securities.

A potential conflict of interest exists in allocating trades between the partnership and Value Holdings,
L.P. Frequently, trades are not allocated proportionately on the basis of each partnership’s capital. Mr.
Curro, as managing member of the general partner of the partnership, and as managing member of the
managing general partner of Value Holdings, attempts to maintain similar net long percentages in both
partnerships. Over time, as a result of investments by new or existing partners, and of withdrawals by
existing partners, the partnerships’ net long percentages may diverge. Mr. Curro typically elects not to
immediately buy/sell securities when partnership capital increases/decreases through
contributions/withdrawals, but rather to allocate new trades in order to gradually bring the net long
percentages of the partnerships into convergence. As a result, the relative sizes of equity and options
positions, and the number of equity and options positions, vary between the partnerships. Also, on
some occasions, market conditions may result in only partial fulfillment of an order placed with a
broker. If the portion of the order filled is very small, Mr. Curro may decide to allocate the entire
portion to only one of the partnerships. The allocation decision will be based on overall investment
objectives, including but not limited to the relative net long positions of the partnerships, risk
management, and also convenience.

A potential conflict of interest exists in that the percentage of the incentive allocation that Mr. Curro
receives as managing member of the managing general partner of the partnership and as managing
member of the general partner of VValue Holdings, L.P., and the percentage of the management fee that
Mr. Curro receives as managing member of Value Holdings Management Company, LLC, varies
between the partnerships. Mr. Curro receives materially less than 100% of the incentive allocation and
management fee associated with the partnership, but 100% of the incentive allocations and
management fees of Value Holdings. Mr. Curro attempts to maximize the risk-adjusted return of the
partnerships irrespective of his actual or expected incentive allocation or management fees in one
partnership relative to the other.

A potential conflict of interest exists because the amount of capital invested directly by Mr. Curro in
the partnership and Value Holdings, L.P., and indirectly by Mr. Curro as managing member of the
managing general partner of the partnership, and as managing member of the general partner of Value
Holdings, relative to total capital varies between the partnerships. Mr. Curro treats each partnership
fairly irrespective of his personal exposure to, or investment in, the partnerships.

A potential conflict of interest exists because, with the exception of a checking account and cash on
hand, all of Mr. Curro’s liquid net worth is invested in the partnership and in Value Holdings, L.P. Mr.
Curro adheres to the partnership’s principles of capital preservation and maximum risk-adjusted return
irrespective of his personal exposure to, or investment in, the partnership.

A potential conflict of interest exists because the majority of the Mr. Curro’s income from the
partnership is taxable, while the income of some of the other investors in the partnership is nontaxable.
Mr. Curro has consistently attempted, and intends to continue to attempt, to maximize the after tax
income of the partnership.

A potential conflict of interest exists based on the allocation of Mr. Curro’s time between investing and
managing existing capital and attempting to raise additional capital for the partnership and Value
Holdings, L.P. Mr. Curro attempts to consistently emphasize the performance of the partnership, as
measured by risk-adjusted net returns, over capital-raising objectives.

The partnership has not made, and does not intend to make, any loans to Value Holdings, L.P., or any

separately managed accounts. Assets of the partnership, Value Holdings, L.P., and separately managed
accounts, if any, are maintained in separate accounts and are not, and will not be, commingled.
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Consistent with Investment Advisors Act Rule 204-2 (the RECORDS RULE), the partnership
maintains comprehensive books and records and maintains all records that are necessary to form the
basis for, or demonstrate the calculation of, any reported performance figures, and these documents are
kept for a minimum of five years after the performance information is last used. The books and records
of the partnership are open to inspection by any limited partner or limited partner representative with
reasonable notice during office hours at our principal place of business, as provided for in the
partnership agreement.

Consistent with Investment Advisors Act Rule 206(4)-2 (the CUSTODY RULE), the partnership
distributes audited financial statements to investors within 180 days of the end of the partnership’s
fiscal year. In fact, audited statements of the partnerships have been distributed to the partnership’s
limited partners within 90 days of the end of the partnership’s fiscal year in each full year of the
partnership’s existence. The partnership expects to be able to satisfy its obligations consistent with this
rule in the future.

Registered advisers who have explicit or implicit authority to vote proxies on their clients’ behalf must
comply with Advisers Act Rule 206(4)-6 (the PROXY VOTING RULE). As fiduciaries, investment
advisers owe their clients duties of care and loyalty which implies an obligation to monitor corporate
events and vote proxies on behalf of every client who has authorized the adviser to do so. Under
general principles of agency law, clients have a right to obtain information regarding how their proxies
have been voted. However, advisers need not vote proxies where the cost and consumption of time in
doing so would outweigh the benefits. Also, depending on its management style, an adviser might
decide that it is not going to vote proxies on behalf of its private funds. In such a case, the registered
adviser would have to make full and fair disclosure to its investors. Depending on the facts and
circumstances, this disclosure might have to include disclosure that the adviser’s failure to vote proxies
could potentially harm investors in the fund. The partnership’s proxy voting policies and procedures
are discussed in Item 17, below.

B. The managing general partner buys and sells securities for the partnership, securities in which the
general partner and Mr. Curro have a material financial interest as a result of their ownership interests
in the partnership. A conflict of interest could exist were the managing general partner to attempt to
use the partnership’s capital in an effort to manipulate the prices of the partnership’s securities prior to
a month-end withdrawal by the general partners or Mr. Curro. The partnership’s code of ethics
prohibits such activity.

C. The partnership prohibits personal securities trades, including options, futures, and warrants, by all
personnel. As a result, no conflicts of interest derive therefrom.

D. See Item 11.C, above.

Item 12 Brokerage Practices

A. The managing general partner is authorized to determine the broker to be used for each transaction for
the partnership. In selecting brokers or dealers to execute transactions, the managing general partner
need not solicit competitive bids and does not have an obligation to seek the lowest available
commission cost. It is not the managing general partner’s practice to negotiate “execution only”
commission rates; thus, the partnership may be deemed to be paying for other services provided by the
broker which are included in the commission rate. In negotiating commission rates, the managing
general partner takes into account the financial stability, reputation, trading and research services of
brokerage firms, although the partnership may not, in any particular instance, be the direct or indirect
beneficiary of the services so provided. In addition, the managing general partner may direct
commissions to certain brokers who may be willing to furnish other services, such as telephone lines,
news and quotation equipment, electronic office equipment, account record keeping, financial
publications and economic consulting services.

1. Research and other soft dollar benefits. The partnership receives investment research created and
developed by analysts employed by its prime broker, Morgan Stanley, i.e., “proprietary research,”
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and, as such it receives “research or other products or services other than execution from a broker-

dealer or a third party in connection with limited partner securities transactions (“soft dollar

benefits”)” required to be disclosed herein. The partnership does not receive from Morgan Stanley
research created or developed by a third party. The partnership also receives the opportunity to
attend research conferences sponsored by Morgan Stanley.

a.  When the partnership uses brokerage commissions (or markups or markdowns) to obtain
research or other products or services, it receives a benefit because it does not have to produce
or pay for the research, products or services.

b. Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, and Timothy J. Curro may have an incentive to
select a broker-dealer based on their interest in receiving research or other products or
services, rather than on the limited partners’ interest in receiving most favorable execution.

c. The managing general partner does not believe that it causes limited partners to pay
commissions (or markups or markdowns) higher than those charged by other broker-dealers
in return for soft dollar benefits (known as paying-up).

d. The partnership uses the soft dollar benefits obtained from receiving Morgan Stanley
proprietary research to service all of its limited partners, all of whom effectively pay for the
benefits proportionately.

e. The products and services the partnership acquired within the last fiscal year with partnership
brokerage commissions consist of proprietary Morgan Stanley research Mr. Curro believe that
no conflicts of interest are created as a result of these activities, as these products and services
aid in investment decision-making and therefore qualify for the safe harbor in section 28(e) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

f.  Inthe past fiscal year, the managing general partner directed 100% of its brokerage to Morgan
Stanley. As such, that is the procedure the managing general partner took during the last fiscal
year to direct partnership “transactions to a particular broker-dealer in return for soft dollar
benefits” received by the partnership.

2. Brokerage for limited partner referrals. The managing general partner considers, in selecting
broker-dealers, whether the partnership receives limited partner referrals from the broker-dealer.
Due to the partnership’s relatively small size, however, the partnership has been unsuccessful in
this regard. As a result, no conflicts of interest have been created or exist related to limited partner
referrals.

a. The partnership may have an incentive to select a broker-dealer based on the partnership’s
interest in receiving limited partner referrals, rather than on its limited partners’ interest in
receiving the most favorable execution.

b. Inthe last fiscal year, the managing general partner did not direct any partnership transactions
to a particular broker-dealer in return for limited partner referrals. The managing general
partner directed 100% of its transactions to its prime broker during the last fiscal year, and
given the partnership’s relatively small size, the managing general partner did not expect to
obtain any limited partner referrals from the partnership’s prime broker during the period.

3. Directed Brokerage.

a. Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, and Timothy J. Curro do not, routinely or
otherwise, recommend, request or require that a limited partner direct them to execute
transactions through a specified broker-dealer. Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC,
Springbank Capital, LLC, Mr. Curro, and G. Ashby McElveen do not have an economic
relationship that creates a conflict of interest, material or otherwise. The partnership’s general
partners have full, complete and exclusive management control of the partnership. Without
limitation, the managing general partner in its sole discretion has the power to buy and sell
securities.

b. Not applicable.

B. As an investment pool, the partnership does not and cannot aggregate the purchase or sale of securities
for various limited partner accounts.
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Item 13 Review of Accounts

A. The managing general partner reviews each limited partner’s financial statement on a monthly basis
prior to email distribution of the financial statement to the limited partner. The review entails (1) a
comparison of the monthly return reported for the limited partner relative to the monthly return
reported for the partnership, (2) an analysis to determine whether transactions specific to the limited
partner, e.g., a capital addition or withdrawal, are accurately reflected, and (3) a brief perusal of the
limited partner’s income, expenses and gains in an effort to detect errors or discrepancies.

B. Limited partners are entitled to trigger a review of their financial statements. These reviews are taken
very seriously by the managing general partner and are not concluded until the limited partner is
satisfied with outcome of the review and the accuracy of his or her financial statement.

C. The books and records of the partnership are audited as of the end of each fiscal year by certified
public accountants designated from time to time by the general partner. The books and records are
open to inspection by any partner or his/her representative with reasonable notice during office hours.
The general partner presently distributes audited financials annually to all partners promptly after the
same has been completed.

At the beginning of each month, typically prior to the opening of the U.S financial markets on the first
day of that month, every limited partner is emailed a comprehensive statement reporting their
investment results as well as the statement for the partnership. An example of a typical statement is
shown in Figure 2.
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Figure 2 Sample Limited Partner Statement for Springbank Value Partners, L.P.

Springbank Value Parmers L.P. (Unaudited)

Capital Accounts - Monthly 2013

Profes- Interest LT Ending Her
Interest Other Mgt sional & Dividesd With- Realized Unreal- Capital T
Balance Income Income Fee Fees  Expesse (1) drawals Gain ized Gain Balance Chg (2]
W3 44,398 66566 $6,057.57 HOLHESS  $2A3TER 021456 $6,010.54 $40224055  $20240T0.05  $4T330,559.44 4%
229 4T3305E0.44 702644 143725 157526 F03,091.00 222 654,52 223,746.12 [557,206.65)  46,965,552.62 -0t
-3 46,365,552, 62 7,7a0.22 20673 S2I6082 [63,266.16) 216,014 68 THLANGET 4132534343 165%
414430 41,325, 543.45 5354662 2,165.50 105,357.70 160407 1457355 45,000.00 281362 (TEE04576)  46,051,20260 -516%
511631 46,051,202.60 2,100.24 1,605.96 1645278 100,000.00 274158 s24,562.17 128552550 47.659,355.45 2.80%
16430 41,639,555.45 2,070.14 2053 15,125.55 125,000.00 [451,777.50) [122,257.25)  46,372,796.54 -0.32%
TN 46,372,786.54 605147 106,654,710 ERLTE] 5167215 [523,657.72] 440,076 152140585 48,265,059.67 2.26%
-8 45,253,059.67 61523 1605.52 NI055T [67,276.35) (534,855,581  47,725,457.90 -0.34%
19430 47,725,437.50 555134 160383 32,93566 [159,545.76] AT1E3L1E 5363TELEE HA451,235.03 6.50%
010431 1451,225.05 50,000.00 531252 116,729.04 1605.58 10,575.54 [24.572.68) 1355,74555 5550801223 28e%
T30 53,305,012.25 SEETAR 12726132 1,605.54 10,265.57 10,000.00 [55,166.10) 157,641,535 56,7675 S5ATES4TS 121%
3 12203 5587850475 532458 39,256.22 [0.00) 60335 ST550.14 [57.502.4%) 1714535 242551172 56,043,944.23 BA8%
Subtatalz $HIS46E2  $E5190.05  $538,309.64 $432,55558  f1959T68  $RSA.E96E1  SEESONO0  (HL4S504236)  $R2E00002  $10,330,725.44 20.85%
G (Unaudited) Capital Accounts - Monthly 2013
Profes- Interest 5T = Ending Her
Interest Other Mgt sional & Dividesd With- Realized Realized Unreal- Capital T
Balance Income Income Ihcome Fee Fees  Expesse (1)  drawals Bain Gain ized Gain Balance Chg (2)
#1031 $1,976,777.62 $267.57 $26265 $4,54134 $107.04 $44560 $265.37 $17.665.45 $E65I665  $2,015,636.10 412%
e Bl $2,075,636.10 F05T 215103 6353 5155 25425 10,154.32 (245255 207532145 -0t
-3 207532145 4455 177504 3226 142153 [2,736.40) 255064 35,050,956 2,115,350.25 165%
414430 2,115,330.25 40555 115547 528555 TS 64334 12663 [TET5254) 203528550 -EA%
516131 2,035, 28550 40251 250654 .00 T2a5E 12154 14,580.40 56,513.25 2,105, 705.55 2.80%
16430 2,105, 705.55 402535 165272 0 BTLIT [20,043.52) [5425.76) 205464642 -0.32%
TR 2054,646.42 357.24 137854 52162 142 229267 [23,502.05) 13,562.92 67.504.41 2,142,302.06 2245
-8 2,142,502.06 271146 2amTe 7 43276 [2,855.05) [23,735.71) 21756055 -0.34%
19430 21786058 25876 2,856.1% T 1464.00 [T0a2.21) 2082150 135515 2,281965.08 £.80%
010431 2,261,385.05 26202 #1357 5,704,356 08 46357 [1055.57) B655252 236240838 2.80%
T30 236240935 25256 565143 a5 45556 [2.44351) 700051 24,724,585 239706150 121%
3 1212 2,397,061.50 [517.53) [3,056.45) [4,230.57) [144:57) [5E6.05) (3500.42) [13,238.25) 10,5706 2,.356,601.54 BA8%
Subtatalz $3,017.57 $13,124.28 $16,525.45 $636.75 $3,004.21 [453,107.51) $73,995.54 $3ET,416.10
Inzentive fee allocation (4]
Tatals $3,017.57 $13,124.28 $16,525.45 $636.75 $3,004.21 [453,107.51) $73,995.54 $IETAEN0 $2,336,60054 20.75%
[1) Allinterest expense is related to dividends paid on short sales, which are not included when computing UBTI [IRC section S12(B)(1)].
[2) After all fees and accrued incentive allocation, [:3) Either after most recent market clase, or, before the close on: 120513
[4] The incentive allacation is distributed among income, gain and expense items for tax purpases. This row is cmphy in Diecember becauze the allacation is recognized ot year end and therefore included in the 120012031 row.
Capital Balance Since Initial Investment $Thou.
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P af P hip's capital d by your i 4 2680

alue Holdings Mgt. Co., LLC, 116 Mewtown Rd., Hampton Bays, MY 11346; Tim Curro: 917 836-3420
Frime broker: Morgan Stanley, Inc., 1585 Broadway, FL 10, kY 10036 Jazon Douk.as: 212 296-4006

Also, at the beginning of each month, a statistical supplement is provided to each limited partner. This
supplement includes: (1) performance charts, (2) unaudited financials, (3) a prime broker capital
balance reconcilation, (4) a condensed schedule of investments, (5) statistical data, and (6)
performance data.

An example of a typical supplement is shown in Figure 3.
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Tax accountant: BRI Mgk, CPA, 10 Mozband Auve. Ste. 1-L, Wwhite Plains, MY 10605; Ben Wetchler: 314-761-9135
Auditor: Fulvio & Azzoc, LLP, 6 West 37th St, FL 4, MY, MY 10012; wew Fulvicllp.net; Judy Li: 212 430312



Figure 3 Sample Monthly Supplement for Springbank Value Partners, L.P.

SPRIMGEANK VALLIE PARTMERS L P,
MIRITHLY SUIPFLEMENT

Perfprmance charts......... 1 Prime broker capital balance recomcilation......... 5 Statistical data............. 7
Unaudited financials. .. 3 Condensed schedule of investments .. 6 Performance data.......... a
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (Cont.)

SPRINGRANK VALLIE FARTMERS. LP
MICTHLY SUPPLEMENRT

Figure4  SBVP vs. Stock Market Indices
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (Cont.)

SFEINGBAME VALUE PARTMERS, LP.
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS CAPITAL

Y14 % of Cap. Yo of Assets
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 8,711,063 17.7179% 13.6874%
Investments o secoities, at i vale (oost $23,434,B68) 32,187,736 85.2168% B4.3048%
Accounts recsivable -
Cividends recsdvable o 0.0000% 0.0000%
Intarsst mecadvable 4811 0.0088% 0.0078%
TOTAL ASSETE 5 61,503,612 112.5437% 100.0000%
LIABILITIES AND PARTHERS' CAPITAL
Liabilrizes:
Securities sold short, at fair vales (procesds $3,661,528) 5 TOTT. 286 12.5126% 11.4318%
Partzer withdrmals payable -
Advance subscriptions -
Dividends payzhle -
Intarest pryable 8,662 0.0L62% 0.0143%
Accmed sxpemses 8,083 00L4T 0.0131%
Accounts payable -
TOTAL LIABILITIES T.084.241 12.5435% 11.4601%
Partars’ capital
‘Ganara] parinen and L P. capital of mamaging mansbar T.050,393 12.5365% 11.4338%
L P. capital of all othar limited partnem 47,718,577 B7.0635% T7.0838%
34,808,370 10000008 88.3300%
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PARTHERS' CAPITAL b3 61,503,612 112.5433% 100.0000%
SPRINGHANE VALUE PARTNERS, LP.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEAR TO DATE
Investment incoma:
Dividend imcome 5 20,266
Intarest moome 4873
Total ivestmant incoms 115,160
Expansen:
Managemant S 122,208
Intarest axpeze B.BA2
Dividend expenia -
Profussicnal fees 1604
Toal expemsas 133,674
Net mvestment loss (108,313)
Balized and. lized gains om in
Nut malized gain on investments 114,050
(Chazgs in unmalized appreciition on Imvestmants i1,324,528)
Not g2in on imvestamat (1.210,478)
Net hooms 5 {1,318,582)
SPRINGHANE VALUE PARTNERS, LP.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PARTNERS' CAPITAL
FOR THE YEAR TODATE
GENERAL LIMITED
PARTHERS PARTHERS TOTAL
Balwncs at prior year and ] 6628298 % 4442164 5 36,045,544
Capital contributions - Ta.41E TE.418
Capdtd withdrwals -
Nt mooms (141,63 (1,177,333) (1,318,882)
Porformancs reallocation -
Balncs at period snd - 6.4B6.659 % 48,312,711 % 4,508,370
Page 3 Springbank Value Parmers, LP.
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Figure 3

Monthly Supplement for Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (Cont.)

SPRINGHANE VALUE PARTNERS, LP.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR TO DATE

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

et ncome

Adpesmeats to reconcik net incoms to met cash provided by operating actreities:
Net malized gain on investments (114,0500
Nt changs in mmsalized appreciation oo vsments 1,324,528
Purchaes of investments

Proceeds fom saks of investments
Procesds Som secamrities sold shert
Purchanes to cower secemities sold short
Decmase in acoount recssable
Ducmass in dividend 2nd iterest recaivable 26313
Docmase in acooent payable
Decrsass in dividend and i=terset payables (5]
Decmass in accrued sxpenses and other Habilites 4L
Nat adjostmants
Hat cash provided by operating activities
CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capitd contributions
Capitd withdrorals
Nt cash provided by fnancing activities

NETINCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTE

Canh and cash eqaivalents, beginning of year
Cank and cash eqeivalents., and of pedod

Supplemeaary disclowms of cash flow mformatico:
Cask paid during the year for interest

Cash paid during the year for dhidends
Contributions mcaived in advamcs at and of pariod.
Pastmary withdramals payable af and of pericd

8,553

SPRNGEANE VALUE PARTNERS, LP.
Ezconciliation of Parmers” Capital in Statement of Fimandial Conditen

With Mergen Stmley "M53002 Sezmary Account Fecap”
Exding Capital Bahincs (1) 4
Laas:

34,808,370.40
Checking acooumt 13,63527
Accounts recaivable

Intargs: mecaivable

Accmed expemies

Intarest payatble

Accounts payable

Panakls to withdrewing parmars
Advancs mbscripdons

4811.02
(8,083.34)
(B,B61.51)

$H.507.865.36

34,807,669 21
Emor 0.15

“ADTUSTED MET ASEETS" in MEI002 (2)

5 34,807 869 36

(1) Comesponds to balance on your statames.

Pagze 4
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1,333,373
36,361

T8.418

T8.418

114,77%

8,556,286
55,711,065
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (Cont.)
Morgan Stanley SUMMARY ACCOUNT RECAP
For the Period: 31-Jan-2004
Portfolie ID: DIBCE56523 Eeport ID: M55002

Base Carrency: DOLLARS

Portfolio Name: Springbank Valee Partners LFP

31-Jam-2004 Begimning of Month Beginning of Quarter Beginming of Year
ASSETS
INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES - LONG POSITIONS 52,187,735.69 53,728,603.93 53,726,803.53 53,728,503.93
CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS 9,7646,963.17 9,582,630.13 5,562,630.16 9,562,630.16
RECENABLES 0.00 25,632.00 25,892.00 25,692.00
TOTAL ASSETS 61,954,638 88 6333732611 6333732611 B3,337. 32611
LIABILITIES
INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES - SHORT POSITIONS (7.077,236.00) (7.279,215.00) {7.279,216.00) {7.2759,216.00)
PAYADLES [68,533.65) 0.oa 0.o0 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES (7.145,625.65) [7.273,216.00) 7.273,218.00] {7273, 216.00)
HET ASSETS 54,807 66921 56,058, 110,11 56,056.110.11 56,058,110.11
FRIOR FERICD ADJUSTMENTE .00 0.0a ouoo 0.00
ADJUSTED NET ASSETS 54,807 66321 > 56,058,110.11 56,056.110.11 56,058,110.11
31-Jan-2014 M-T-D Q-T-D Y-T-D
BEGINMING BALANCES 55,400, 179,87 56,058, 110,11 56,056.110.11 56,058,110.11
FRIOR FERICD ADJUSTMENTE 000 0.0a ouna 0.00
ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCES 55,400, 179,87 56,058, 110,11 56,056.110.11 56,058,110.11
CAPITAL - CURRENT ¥YEAR
CAPITAL - HEDGE FUMD - CURRENT YEAR
CAPITAL TRAMSACTIONS - CURRENT YEAR 0.00 [12,000.00) (12,000.00} {12.000.00)
TOTAL CAPITAL - CURRENT YEAR 0.00 {12,000.00) [12,000.00) (12,000.00)
HET INVES TMENT INCOME
INCOME
Bags: lof 3 As Reporied Os: 31-Jan-2014  10:08-31PM

This mateial s not a sollcitation of any offer to buy or sell any securfty or other financlal Instrament or to participate In any trading s¥ategy. Any pricing estimates contained hereln
have Deen provided o you Tor INformation pUmoses only, and are nat ntended for use by any thin party. Please refer o IMportant Mformaton and guaimeatons at the end of this

material.

28




Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (Cont.)
SPRINGBANE VALUE PARTNERS, L.
CONDENSED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
Febmuary 1, 2014
Pammiber Percentage of
of Fair Partmers'
Shares Value Capitsl
INVESTMENT IN SECURTTIES
COMMON STOCES
United States
Aetospace Defense 1,460,986 2.7%
Building-Mainteremee & Service
112,037 Rollins, Inc. 3,228,006 59%
Total Building-Maintenance & Service 3228906 59%
Bldg-Mobil Home Mfd Hous 2460623 45%
Conmnercial Services-Finance
95,700 Global Payments Inc 6,324,813 11.5%
135,500 Total System Services, Inc. 4,048,740 74%
Total Commercial Services-Finance 10,373,553 12.9%
Consumer Products-Misc 42,267 10%
Data Processing Mzm: 2613111 48%
Electric Products-Misc 482,250 0.9%
Engineering RAD Services
76,070 EMCOR. Group, Inc. 3,233,736 500
COrher 62,502 0.1%
Total Enginesring R&D Services 3,206,238 6.0%
Emviron Consulting & Engimesring 1,684,077 ERLH
Himsn Resources 2324278 42%
Lasers-Syst Conponents
Coherent Inc. 47%
Total Lasars-Syst/Cormponants 4.
Machimery-Genaral Industrial
91,800 Wabtec 6,775,758 12.4%
Orhar 3467164 6.3%
Total Machinery-General Indostrial 10,242,922 18 7%
Metal Processors & Febricators 933,267 1L7%
0l Comp-Exploration & Production 2,806,974 53%
Oil-Field Services 33,792 0.1%
Ratail-Catslog Shopping 1671836 40%
Semiconductor Equipment
117,556 MES Instrumesnts, Inc. 3541962 6.5%
Total Semiconductor Equipment 3,541,962 6.5%
Steel Pipe & Tube 819,728 1.5%
TOTAL INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES 51,187,736 95.2%
Growth&Income-Smsll Cap
(63,100) iShares Pussell 20040 Index Fund ($7.077.206) -12.9%
Total GrowthdIncome-Small Cap (7.077.206) -12.0%
TOTAL SECURTTIES S0LD SHORT (37.077,296) -12.5%

Page 6
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Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (Cont.)

SPRINGBANE VALUE PARTNERS, LP.

STATISTICAL SUPPLEMENT
HFERI Fassell S&P

SEVP Equity L'S 000 500
Partmership capital in five largest positions 4%
Parmership capital in 10} largest positions [
Long equity positions 3
DM ETF exposume as a percentaze of shoms' total mkt vahe 1005
Gross leveraze ratio (long mkt. val + short mikt, val)capital) 108%
(Capital in companies with equity mkt vaiue = $200 MM and < §1 B 33%
Capital in compamias with aquity mkt vale = §]1 Band < 52 B A%
{Capital in compamiss with equity mkt vake > §1 B and < $5 B 36.8%
Anmualized net retom, 1-Year 133% 0T 540 5%
Anmualized net recom, 2-Year 11.8% 3% 19.4% 181%
Anmualized net retom, 3-Year 24 £ 131% 139%
Anmualized net retom, 3-Year 128% o1 il 182%
Anmualized net recon, 1/01-present i 48% 4§.5% 43%
Standard deviation, 3§ months 142% L 16.8% 124%
Sandard deviation, &) months 16.8% 154 0.2 153%
Standard deviation, 1/01-present 145% 144% 0.2 1546%
Diown deviation, 3§ moeths (min. acceptable retum = S0-day T-Bill) 5% 5% 114% TT%
Dowm deviation, &) moochs {min. acceptable retum = 80-day T-Bill) 1007 5B% 13.0% 102%
Down deviaton, 110]-present (min accepiable renmm = 90-day T-Bill) 10.2% 144% 144% 1146%
Sharpe ratte, 34 months (msk-fee renmm = 80-day T-Rill) 056 045 0.78 Ll
Sharpe ratio, 50 months (rsk-fee retmm = 80-day T-Bill) 076 108 101 1125
Sharpe ratte, 1/01-present (fisk-free refurn = S{-dary T-Bill) 062 0.6 023 036
Sorting miie, 36 months (min accep@ble retum = 90-day T-Bill) 0a 034 115 LED
Sorting miie, H) months (min accep@ble retum = 90-day T-Bill) 120 157 158 LE7
Sortino mtio, 1'0]-present {min. acceptabls retum = 80-day T-Bal) 0sg o 032 048
Ammualized alpka, 36 montts ENG 187 48%
Anmalized alpba 6} montts -LFe -11% 41%
Anmalized alpba 110]-present 11% 3% 0%
Beta, 3§ months 1401% 3% LN
Bem, &) months 1593% 5.5 M1
Befa, 1/01-present 1319% 245 T4k
Comelation, 36 months B43% 20.8% 15.8%
Comelation, 60 months B02% 0.8 60
Comelation, 1/70]-present Tift BT B9
B-Squared, 3§ months L% B4 2%
B-Squared, &) manths 3% B2 4%
F-Squared, 1/01-present §ll% N 67.1%
Moz dawdown (SEVP :B0E-200; BIE: S07-100; S&P: 108-209) -36.1% 3065 S5401% 5.9
Moaths in mromm dramdown ] 16 i 14
Mooths to recover n 1= ] 58

Page 7 Springbank Value Partners, LP.
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Figure 3

Monthly Supplement for Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (Cont.)

Best month, 36 months
Best month, £ months
Bezt momth, 1/0]-present

Warst month, 36 months
Wiorst month, 50 months
Wiorst month, 10]-present

%4 Positive mooths, 36 months
% Positive moaths, 60 months
%4 Positive moaths, 101 -present

Percentage of parmership capital
Market valne of average posifion, S
Enterprise wahue’ EBITDA, 2013E
Enterprise wahue’ EBITDA, 2015E
Price/ Free cash flow, 2013E
Price/ Free cash flow, 2015E

Net debe’ Net imvested capital
Price/Leveraged Acquisition Value, 2013E
‘Cash flow retum on assets, 2013E
Premx aperating marzin, 2013E

Free cash flow’ Beveme, 1013E

(1) GARP="Growth at reasonable price”

Largest Segment Exposires

B Commerzial Serv-Finance
B Machinen-General Indust
Semiconductor Equipment
EngineerngAD Services
B Building-Maint& Senvice
Qil Comp-Exploration & Production
u Retail-Cataleg Shopping
Diata ProcessingMgmt
B Lasers-Syst'Components

SPEINGEANE VALUE PARTNERS, LP.

0%

STATISTICAL STUPPLEMENT
HFRI
SEVF Equity 'S
16:4% 40%
16:4% 6.4%
16:4% 108%
-8.8% 6P
-8.0% 6AP%
127% B.5%
£3.0% 63.9%
61.7% 65.3%
63.1% 67.3%
Long:
Valne CARP" Overall
3T 0 0%
3,764 3054 3,383
74 113 a9
60 22 g1
112 167 147
5.6 130 114
% % 1%
87% 138% 120%
17 18% 158%
18% 14% 16%
1% B 1%
5% 10% 15%
FPaze §

31

Fomszell S&F
] 00
15.0°5 108%
15.3% 108%
15.4% 108%
-114% -1
-12.3% -10. 6%
-20.9% -16.8%
6L1% 645.7%
G505 e
G105 4 1%
Springbank Value Partners, LP.



Figure 3 Monthly Supplement for Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (Cont.)

SPERINGBAME VALUE PARTNERS. LP.
PEEFORMAMNCE ANALYEIS

HFEI  Enssell SEVP
Equity {111 Fomszell S&P S&P (2) Gross (3) Net () Mt Grom Skort
2013 LS Value 200 MidCap B Feturn Eemrn Lomg Shert Fetarn
Jan 3% 1 6% 1% 3% 3% 4.1% 6% 1% -1.3%
Fab. 3% 10 1L0% 0.6% 1.4% 0.1% 0.1% L% B 0.2%
Maz % EL ] +4% 4.46% 3B 20% LT TL6% 4% 1.1%
15 48% 1L1% 1208 131% 10.6% 1% iE% 3% B% 2.5%
Age. L £.2% 0495 0.5% 1.8% -39% -1.2% 1% 5% 0.4%
May 13 5% L 21% 23% If% pLo 68.5% IB48% 1.1%
Jum. -1.5% 0.7% 0.7% -20% -1.3% -L1% £.9% 0% 278% 0.2%
o) 0.1% 1% 1T 0.6% 2.9% -18% -1.3% 8% 9% -1 7%
Ful. 3% 3% 6% 6.1% 3l% 28% 13% TI.2% 19.1% 22
Azg 0.5% -4 6% -3.3% -39% 29% -1.2% 0.9% 2% 1B.1% 0.6%
Sep. 15% iM% 62% 3l% 31% 8% 63% 6% 16.5% 1.1%
g 4% 1% 9.9% 1% 3% 9.5% T.7% TI4% 179% -2B%
Ot 1% i 1% 36% 4.6% 3% 0% 0% 16.1%
New 1% i™ EL 1.2% 3.0% 13% L% 3% 16.1% 3
(1) Dac. L4% L5% LE% 2.9% 2.5% 38% % B2 9% 13.0% 0.2%
4G 45% 5% E4% 1.9% 10.5% 9.1% 1.5% 20.4% 15.0% 3
Year 14 5% EIE- 37 ILs% 324% 0% 205% Til% I10% -1.8%
U101 - praseat 92 5% 138.3% 140.T% 138.58% BD.5% 7% 191 5% 82% 130% 4T
Poar anzem ¥ 4% 0% T48% 4.9 107 8% 4%
{1} Either after most recent mazket closs, or, bafore the close on 12731113 {2} Inchudes dividend income.
{3} Inchudes canagement fes of 0.27% assessed 2t begioning of sach quarter (4) Geoss retom mat of 207 incentive allocation

Item 14 Limited Partner Referrals and Other Compensation

A. Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro and G.
Ashby McElveen have never received an economic benefit in return for a non-limited partner
providing investment advice or other advisory services to the partnership’s limited partners. Therefore,
there are no conflicts of interests deriving therefrom to be explained or addressed. Economic benefits
include any sales awards or other prizes.

B. Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, and Timothy J. Curro have not and currently do not
directly or indirectly compensate any person or entity for limited partner referrals. General partner
Springbank Capital, LLC, has, from time to time, engaged in discussions with investment advisors and
prospective investment advisors to introduce prospective limited partners in exchange for
compensation. The compensation discussed has related to a sharing of the Springbank Capital, LLC,
share of the partnership’s special incentive allocation and the management fee associated with the
limited partners introduced. Springbank Capital, LLC, currently compensates two registered
investment advisors for such activities. It is unlawful for any investment adviser required to be
registered pursuant to section 203 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to pay a cash fee, directly or
indirectly, to a solicitor with respect to solicitation activities unless the solicitor is an investment
adviser registered under the Act, the solicitation activities involve the provision of impersonal advisory
services only, or the solicitor is a partner, officer, director or employee of such investment adviser,
among other requirements.

Item 15 Custody

The partnership engages Morgan Stanley as custodian for the partnership’s securities and as prime broker.
Morgan Stanley maintains custody of nearly all limited partner funds; the partnership’s checking account
with Citibank has comprised approximately 0.02% of limited partner funds. Limited partners do not receive
account statements directly from the prime broker. However, the managing general partner distributes to
limited partners a monthly statement created by the prime broker (Report ID: MS5002, “Summary Account
Recap”) as part of its monthly reconciliation of partnership capital, as discussed and illustrated in Item
13.C, above. Limited partners should carefully review the summary account recap created by the prime
broker and compare it to the associated reconciliation created by the managing general partner.

32



Custody of the partnership’s investments is maintained at a financial institution or brokerage firm selected
by the managing general partner. The managing general partner may only entrust the assets of the
partnership to the custody of a brokerage firm which is a member of the New York Stock Exchange, a
United States bank or trust company or an overseas branch of a United States bank or another custodian
which would be acceptable to an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of
1940.

Item 16 Investment Discretion

The partnership’s general partners have full, complete and exclusive management control of the
partnership. Without limitation, the managing general partner in its sole discretion has the power to buy and
sell securities, to conduct a margin account, to employ persons to assist in the operation of the partnership,
including brokers, accountants and attorneys, and to incur all expenses on behalf of the partnership as
deemed necessary or desirable.

Before an investment may be made into the partnership, the prospective limited partner must complete the
partnership agreement’s subscription documentation as required by the managing general partner. Within
the partnership agreement is an authorization granting the managing general partner investment discretion
over the limited partner’s investment. In addition, each limited partner constitutes and appoints managing
general partner SBVP, LLC, irrevocably his/her true and lawful representative and attorney-in-fact, in
his/her name, place and stead to make, execute, sign and file a Certificate of Limited Partnership of the
partnership and any amendment thereof or termination thereof as required by law and all such other
instruments, documents and certificates which may from time to time be required by the laws of the United
States of America, the State of New York or any other state in which the partnership shall determine to do
business, or any political subdivision or agency thereof, to effectuate, implement, continue or terminate the
valid existence of the partnership. Such representative and attorney-in-fact shall not, however, have any
right, power or authority to amend or modify the partnership agreement when acting in such capacities.

Item 17 Voting Partnership Securities

The managing general partner will not vote proxies on behalf of the limited partners of the partnership
except in special situations. The determination of a special situation is up to the sole discretion of the
managing general partner, and there can be no assurance that facts or circumstances under which a situation
will be deemed special will be applied or analyzed consistently over time. The intent of the managing
general partner is to vote proxies only when such voting is clearly, in the opinion of the managing general
partner, in the best interest of the limited partners. The failure to vote proxies on behalf of the limited
partners could potentially harm the interests of the limited partners. In the event that a proxy is voted, a
record of it will be maintained for at least five years. Limited partners do not have the right to direct the
vote of the managing general partner. The managing general partner, itself an investor in the partnership,
believes that a conflict of interest does not exist between the managing general partner and the limited
partners concerning the partnership’s proxy voting policies and procedures. Limited partners may obtain
information about how the partnership has voted proxies, if any, by contacting Timothy J. Curro at

tcurro@vhlp.net.

Under rule 206(4)-6 of the Investment Advisors Act of 1940, it is a fraudulent, deceptive, or manipulative
act, practice or course of business within the meaning of section 206(4) of the Act for an investment adviser
to exercise voting authority with respect to client securities, unless (i) the adviser has adopted and
implemented written policies and procedures that are reasonably designed to ensure that the adviser votes
proxies in the best interest of its clients, (ii) the adviser describes its proxy voting procedures to its clients
and provides copies on request, and (iii) the adviser discloses to clients how they may obtain information
on how the adviser voted their proxies.

Item 18 Financial Information

A. Not applicable.

B. Given that the partnership has discretionary authority or custody of limited partner funds or securities,
the partnership is required to disclose herewith any financial condition that is reasonably likely to
impair its ability to meet contractual commitments to limited partners.
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The managing general partner believes that there does not exist a financial condition that is reasonably
likely to impair its ability to meet contractual commitments to limited partners. To support this
assertion, the partnership’s audited balance sheet for the most recent available fiscal year is provided in
Figure 4, below. The balance sheet is prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, audited by an independent public accountant, and accompanied by a note stating the
principles used to prepare it, the basis of securities included, and any other explanations required for
clarity. Qualifications of the independent public accountant and any accompanying independent public
accountant’s report conform to Article 2 of SEC Regulation S-X.

Figure 4 Fiscal Year 2012 Balance Sheet for Springbank Value Partners, L.P.

SPRINGBANK VALUE PARTNERS. L.P.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
DECEMBER 31, 2012

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7.980.514
Investments in securities, at fair value (cost $26,915,905) 44,079,842
Dividends and interest receivable 3.125
TOTAL ASSETS $ 52.063.481

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL

Liabilities:
Securities sold short, at fair value (proceeds $7,509.449) $ 6,942,084
Dividends and interest payable 5,728
Accrued expenses 16,000
Partners” withdrawals payable 100.000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7.063.812
Partners' Capital 44,999,669
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL $ 52,063.481
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Figure 4 Fiscal Year 2012 Balance Sheet for Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (Cont.)

SPRINGBANK VALUE PARTNERS, L.P.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2012

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

Springbank Value Partners, L.P. (the "Partnership") is a New York limited
partnership, which commenced operations in January 2001 for the purpose of achieving
capital preservation and long-term appreciation by investing in and trading securities.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation: These financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those principles also require the use of estimates to be made
by the General Partner where actual results may differ from those estimates. Purchases
and sales of securities, and the related income and expenses, are recorded on a trade
date basis. Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Realized gains and losses
are recognized based on the specific identification method.

Fair Value Measurement — Definition and Hierarchy: FASB ASC 820 defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and establishes a fair value
hierarchy which prioritizes the inputs to valuation technigques. Fair value is the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value
measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the lability occurs
in the principal market for the asset or liability or, in the absence of a principal market,
the most advantageous market. Valuation techniques that are consistent with the
market, income or cost approach, as specified by FASB ASC 820, are used to measure
fair value.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value into three broad levels:

Level | inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities the Partnership has the ability to access.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability and rely on
management's own assumptions about the assumptions that market participants
would use in pricing the asset or liability. The unobservable inputs should be
developed based on the best information available in the circumstances and may
mclude the Partnership’s own data.

C. Springbank Value Partners, L.P., SBVP, LLC, Springbank Capital, LLC, Timothy J. Curro, and G.
Ashby McElveen have not been the subject of a bankruptcy petition at any time during the past ten
years. In addition, they have never been the subject of a bankruptcy petition.
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Part 2B of Form ADV: Brochure Supplement
Item 1 Cover Page

The adviser is a sole proprietor and is therefore not required to provide his own brochure supplement to

limited partners if that information is included in the firm brochure. The advisor has included information
required for the brochure supplement in the body of the firm brochure.
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